

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan County, NC

North Carolina Division of Workforce Solutions



1/17/2019

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

ROWAN, NC

Childcare

Agency Name: Rowan County Department of Social Services
Address: 1813 East Innes Street, Salisbury, NC 28146
Phone: 704-216-8330
Website: www.rowancountync.gov
Service(s) Offered: Child care, Food & Nutrition benefits, Child support, Medicaid, Income support, child/adult protective services

Agency Name: Salisbury Rowan Community Action Agency
Address: 1300 West Bank Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-633-6633
Website: www.srcaa.com
Service(s) Offered: Headstart/Early Headstart, Family Development, GED, Youth Employment and Job Training

Agency Name: Smart Start Rowan
Address: 1329 Jake Alexander Blvd. S., Salisbury, NC 28146
Phone: 704-630-9085
Website: www.rowan-smartstart.org
Service(s) Offered: Offer various programs for families with children ages 0-5: Circle of Parents, Parents as Teachers, NC Pre-K, etc. Also offer usage of Early Learning Resource Center.

Clothing

Agency Name: Communities in Schools of Rowan County (CIS)
Address: 204 E Innes St. Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-797-0210
Website: <http://cisrowan.org>
Service(s) Offered: School supplies, uniforms, clothes and book bags are distributed to Rowan County school-aged children during the month from August 1 – August 31 in preparation for the new school year. Mentors and tutors are provided.

Agency Name: Rowan Helping Ministries
Address: 226 North Long Street Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-637-6838
Website: <http://www.rowanhelpingministries.org>
Service(s) Offered: Assistance with utility disconnection notices, eviction notices, mortgage foreclosures, heating fuel, medication, food, and clothing assistance.

Agency Name: Rowan One Church – One Child Ministry (ROCOC)
Address: 1813 E Innes Street Salisbury, NC 28146
Phone: 704-216-7914
Website: www.rowancountync.gov/rococ
Service(s) Offered: Incorporates a bridge between DSS and faith-based organizations to provide clothing, mentorship and sponsorships for Rowan County children to meet their growing needs.

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Clothing continued

Agency Name: Rowan One Church – One Child Ministry (ROCO)
Address: 1813 E Innes Street Salisbury, NC 28146
Phone: 704-216-7914
Website: www.rowancountync.gov/rococ
Service(s) Offered: Incorporates a bridge between DSS and faith-based organizations to provide clothing, mentorship and sponsorships for Rowan County children to meet their growing needs.

Agency Name: Salvation Army
Address: 620 Bringle Ferry Road Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-636-6491
Website: www.salvationarmycarolinas.org
Service(s) Offered: Help with utility bills/deposits, rent payments, prescription medications, food and clothing. Opened: Monday through Thursday from 9:00 am – 3:00 pm

Education/Training

Agency Name: Catawba College
Address: 2300 West Innes Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 1-800-CATAWBA 1-800-228-2922
Website: www.catawba.edu
Service(s) Offered: Associate, Bachelors, and Master's Degree programs

Agency Name: Communities in Schools of Rowan County (CIS)
Address: 204 E Innes St. Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-797-0210
Website: <http://cisrowan.org>
Service(s) Offered: Mentors and tutors are provided;

Agency Name: Jobs for Life (First Baptist Church of Salisbury)
Address: 223 N. Fulton Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-633-0431
Website: www.jobsforlife.org
Services(s) Offered: Career find training program. Eight week program designed to assist you in achieving employment.

Agency Name: Livingstone College
Address: 701 West Monroe Street, Salisbury, NC 28144-5298
Phone: 704-216-6000
Website: www.livingstone.edu
Service(s) Offered: Associate and Bachelor's Degree Program

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Education/Training continued

Agency Name: Rowan-Cabarrus Community College (RCCC)
Address: 1333 Jake Alexander Blvd, Salisbury, NC 28146
Phone: 704-216-7222
Website: www.rccc.edu
Service(s) Offered: GED, HRD, Certificate, Diploma, Associates Degree Programs

Agency Name: Rowan County Literacy Council
Address: 2nd Floor of Rowan Public Library, 201 W. Fisher St., Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-216-8266
Website: rcliteracy.org
Services(s) Offered: Free tutoring for under educated adults at any level. Free English Classes for foreign born residents. Students usually meet one to one with a tutor once per week at a local library.

Agency Name: Rowan-Salisbury School System
Address: 500 North Main Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-636-7500
Website: www.rss.k12.nc.us
Services(s) Offered: Education Kindergarten through 12th grade

Agency Name: West Avenue Center (Rowan Cabarrus Community College)
Address: 120 West Avenue, Kannapolis, NC 28081
Phone: 704 792-9788
Website: www.rccc.edu
Service(s) Offered: Career training programs and cosmetology training.

Employment

Agency Name: Goodwill Career Connections
Address: 1923 South Main Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-638-6434
Website: www.goodwillnwc.org
Service(s) Offered: Free personalized services for job seekers to include resume-writing assistance, skills assessment, career coaching, access to computers, and help with interviewing skills. Will host job fairs free of charge for area businesses and can provide screening services and other resources to streamline the process

Agency Name: NCWorks Career Center - Rowan (Employment Office)
Address: 1904 South Main Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-639-7529
Website: www.NCWorks.gov
Service(s) Offered: Employment Services, Labor Market Information, Staff-Assisted Resume and Cover Letter .5, Computers with Internet Access, Fax Machines/Copiers/Printers, Access to Skill Innovation and Opportunity-Act Funded Training, Re-Employment Services, Workshops, and Information on Partner and Community Services.

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Employment continued

Agency Name: North Carolina Vocational Rehabilitation Services
Address: 205 Guffy Street, Salisbury, NC 28147
Phone: 704-639-7575
Website: www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs/
Service(s) Offered: Training and job placement for customers with disabilities,

Agency Name: Salisbury-Rowan Community Action Agency
Address: 1300 West Bank Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-633-6633
Website: www.srcaa.com
Service(s) Offered: Job search, training for youth

Agency Name: West Avenue Center (Rowan Cabarrus Community College)
Address: 120 West Avenue, Kannapolis, NC 28081
Phone: 704 792-9788
Website: www.rccc.edu
Service(s) Offered: Career training programs and cosmetology training.

Financial

Agency Name: Rowan County Department of Social Services
Address: 813 E. Innes Street, Salisbury, NC 28146
Phone: 704-216-8330
Website: www.rowancountync.gov
Service(s) Offered: Child care, Food & Nutrition benefits, Child support, Medicaid, Income support, child/adult protective services

Agency Name: Rowan Helping Ministries
Address: 217 North Long Street, Salisbury, NC 28144-5049
Phone: 704-637-6838
Website: www.rowanhelpingministries.org
Service(s) Offered: Assists with utilities (bills and deposits for electric water and natural gas) disconnection notices, eviction notices, heating fuel, medications, food and clothing.,

Agency Name: Salisbury Community Development Corporation
Address: 1400 West Bank Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-216-2738,
Website: www.salisburycdc.org or www.nchfa.com
Service(s) Offered: Mortgage assistance, counseling, housing repairs within Rowan County.

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Financial continued

Agency Name: Salvation Army
Address: 620 Bringle Ferry Road, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-636-6491
Website: salvationarmycarolinas.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides emergency assistance such as food, clothing, rent, fuel medicine, supplies and utilities.

Financial Literacy

Agency Name: Operation Hope
Phone: 704-640-1724
Email: alishahunt@operationhope.org
Website: OperationHOPE.org
Service(S) Offered: Free financial counseling, credit repair and other services

Food

Agency Name: Grateful Heart Community Services
Address: 706 Dunn's Mountain Road, Granite Quarry, NC 28072
Phone: 704-209-2257
Website: www.ghearts.org
Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry, Clothes

Agency Name: Main Street Mission
Address: 306 S. Main Street, China Grove, NC 28023
Phone: 704-855-2909
Website: www.mainstmission.org
Service(s) Offered: Food & Clothing Pantry. Hours of operations: Mon & Fri 1:30pm – 4pm, Tues & Thurs 8:30am – 11am. Also offer Bridge Builder Initiative Training Program.

Agency Name: Rowan County Department of Social Services
Address: 1813 East Innes Street, Salisbury, NC 28146
Phone: 704-216-8330
Website: www.rowancountync.gov
Service(s) Offered: Child care, Food & Nutrition benefits, Child support, Medicaid, Income support, child/adult protective services

Agency Name: Rowan Helping Ministries
Address: 217 North Long Street, Salisbury, NC 28144-5049
Phone: 704-637-6838
Website: www.rowanhelpingministries.org
Service(s) Offered: Shelter, soup kitchen and food pantry

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Food continued

Agency Name: Rowan Helping Ministries East
Address: Saint Peter's Lutheran Church
2570 St. Peters Church Road
Salisbury, NC 28146
Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry, Open 9 a.m. – Noon, Saturdays

Agency Name: Rowan Helping Ministries West
Address: 785 Grampian Road, Mt. Ulla, NC 28125
Phone: 704-637-6838
Service(s) Offered: Food Pantry, Open 9 a.m. – 11 a.m., Fridays

Agency Name: Rockwell Church of God
Address: 607 China Grove Highway, Rockwell, NC 28138
Phone: 704-279-8126
Services(s) Offered: Food Pantry, Wednesdays from 8:30 a.m. until noon.

Agency Name: Rowan County Health Department
Address: 1811 East Innes Street, Salisbury, NC 28146-6030
Phone: 704-216-8777
Website: www.co.rowan.nc.us
Service(s) Offered: Women, Infants, and Children (WIC), medical care, immunizations, dental care, vital records

Agency Name: Rufty-Holmes Senior Center – Lunch Sites
Address: (various sites in county) 1120 South Martin Luther King Jr. Ave, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-216-7702
Website: www.ruftyholmes.org
Service(s) Offered: Lunch for senior citizens 60 and older (Rowan County Residents). Limited transportation is available.

Agency Name: The Salvation Army
Address: 620 Bringle Ferry Road, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-636-6491
Website: www.salvationarmycarolinas.org
Service(s) Offered: Food and Clothing, Open Monday – Thursday from 9:00 am—3:00 pm

Legal Aid

Agency Name: Legal Aid of North Carolina
Phone: 1-866-219-5262
Website: www.legalaidnc.org
Services(s) Offered: Free legal representation in civil matters (non-criminal) to eligible clients.

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Local/County Government

Agency Name: Rowan County Government
Address: 130 West Innes Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-216-8100
Website: www.rownacountync.gov

Agency Name: City of Salisbury (County Seat)
Address: 132 North Main Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-638-5270
Website: www.salisburync.gov

Agency Name: City of Kannapolis
Address: 401 Laureate Way, Kannapolis, NC 28081
Phone: 704-920-4300
Website: www.kannapolisnc.gov

Agency Name: Town of China Grove
Address: 333 North Main Street, China Grove, NC 28023
Phone: 704-857-2466
Website: www.chinagrovecnc.gov

Agency Name: Town of Cleveland
Address: 302 E. Main Street, Cleveland, NC 27013
Phone: 704-278-4777
Website: www.clevelandnc.org

Agency Name: Town of East Spencer
Address: 105 South Long Street, East Spencer, NC 28039
Phone: 704-636-7111
Website: www.townofeastspencer.org

Agency Name: Town of Faith
Address: 100 N. Main Street, Faith, NC 28041
Phone: 704-279-7500
Website: www.faithnc.com

Agency Name: Town of Granite Quarry
Address: 143 N. Salisbury GQ Avenue, Granite Quarry, NC 28146
Phone: 704-279-5596
Website: www.granitequarrync.gov

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Local/County Government continued:

Agency Name: Town of Landis
Address: 312 S. Main Street, Landis, NC 28088
Phone: 704-857-2411
Website: www.townoflandis.com

Agency Name: Town of Rockwell
Address: 202 E. Main Street, Rockwell, NC 28138
Phone: 704-279-2813
Website: www.rockwellnc.gov

Agency Name: Town of Spencer
Address: 600 S. Salisbury Avenue, Spencer, NC 28159
Phone: 704-633-2231
Website: www.ci.spencer.nc.us

Medical Care

Agency Name: China Grove Family Medicine
Address: 308 E. Centerview Street, China Grove, NC 28023
Phone: 704-855-5200
Website: www.chrc.org
Service(s) Offered: Family medicine: well children checks, adult physicals, and management of chronic illnesses. Fees are based on a sliding scale for patients with low income depending upon income and number in family.

Agency Name: Community Care Clinic of Rowan County
Address: 315-G Mocksville Avenue, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-636-4523
Website: www.communitycareofrowan.org
Service(s) Offered: Medical care, dental care and pharmacy. Hours of operation: Monday – Thursday 8:30am – 4:30pm (closed from 12:00pm – 1:00pm for lunch) and Friday 9:00am – 12:00pm

Agency Name: The Good Shepherd's Clinic
Address: 220 North Fulton Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-636-7200
Website: www.goodshepherdclinic.org
Service(s) Offered: Medical Clinic that offers follow-up care for chronic diseases such as cardio vascular, hypertension and diabetes.. Office is only opened on Thursdays with new patient intake from 3:30pm – 4:00pm (only take 2 new patients per Thursday). Services are only open to Rowan County residents with "NO" insurances coverage. You must bring ID and other documents. Call for complete list

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Medical Care continued

Agency Name: Novant Health Rowan Medical Center
Address: 612 Mocksville Avenue, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-210-5000
Website: www.novanthealth.org
Service(s) Offered: Cardiology, cancer care, emergency medicine, neurosurgery, rehabilitation, women's health services, alcohol, and drug treatment

Agency Name: Rowan County Health Department
Address: 1811 East Innes Street, Salisbury, NC 28146-6030
Phone: 704-216-8777
Website: www.co.rowan.nc.us
Service(s) Offered: Women, Infants, and Children (WIC), medical care, immunizations, dental care, vital records

Mental Health

Agency Name: Cardinal Innovations Health Care
Address: 4855 Milestone Ave, Kannapolis, NC 28081
Phone: 704-939-7590
Website: www.cardinalinnovations.org
Service(s) Offered: Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Abuse conditions

Agency Name: Daymark Recovery Service
Address: 2129 Statesville Blvd., Salisbury, NC 28147
Phone: 704-633-3616 or 1-888-395-8437
Website: www.daymarkrecovery.org
Service(s) Offered: Mental Health and Substance Abuse Help, Sliding Fee Scale available based on income and size of household. Agency also accepts Medicaid, Medicare, Private Insurance and cash.

Agency Name: Lifeworks Behavioral Center at Rowan Regional Medical Center
Address: 612 Mocksville Avenue, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-210-5302
Website: www.rowan.org
Service(s) Offered: Programs for psychiatric issues

Agency Name: S&H Youth and Adult Services
Address: 714 S. Main Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-603-8285
Website: www.shyas.com
Service(s) Offered: DWI Assessment and Classes, IN—Home Therapy, Office based therapy, Adult Case Management/Community Support (Peer Support), youth and adult individual and group Counseling for mental health and substance abuse; Medication Management; Suboxone treatment (transportation is provided for most services)

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Vision Care

Agency Name: Lions Club of Salisbury
Phone: 704-798-2025
Email: rikspencer15@g.mail.com
Services: Will help low or no income people get eye exams and pay for glasses.

Miscellaneous (Other Services)

Agency Name: Family Crisis Council of Rowan County
Address: 131 West Council Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-636-4718
Website: www.fcccouncil.org
Service(s) Offered: Domestic violence and sexual abuse shelter for women and their children. 24 hour crisis help line, There is a Special Victim Advocate available to assist sexual assault victims ages 18 years and older.

Agency Name: Pregnancy Support Center
Address: 847 S. Main St., Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-633-7695,
Website: www.pregnancysupport.com
Email: choices@pregnancysupport.com
Service(s) Offered: Free Pregnancy Testing, Limited Ultrasounds, Options, Advising, Referrals, Prenatal/Parenting Education and Material Assistance to families in our community.

Rent/Utilities/Housing

Agency Name: Habitat for Humanity Rowan
Address: 1707 S. Main Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-642-6292, Email: habitat@habitatrowan.org
Website: www.habitatrowan.org
Service(s) Offered: Non-profit organization that helps people obtain decent housing and to become home owners who do not have the financial means to buy a house.

Agency Name: Rowan County Housing Authority
Address: 310 Long Meadow Drive, Salisbury, NC 28147-8200
Phone: 704-633-8380
Website: www.rchanc.org
Service(s) Offered: Subsidized housing

Agency Name: Rowan Helping Ministries
Address: 226 North Long Street, Salisbury, NC 28144-5049
Phone: 704-633-5771
Website: www.rowanhelpingministries.org
Service(s) Offered: Assistance with utility disconnection notices, eviction notices, heating fuel, and shelter

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Rent/Utilities/Housing continued

Agency Name: Salisbury Housing Authority
Address: 200 S. Martin Luther King Jr Avenue, Salisbury, NC 28144-5581
Phone: 704-636-1410
Website: www.salisburyhousingauthority.com
Service(s) Offered: Subsidized housing

Agency Name: Salisbury Community Development Corporation
Address: 1400 West Bank Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-638-5383, 704-638-2154
Website: www.salisburycdc.org / www.nchfa.com
Service(s) Offered: Mortgage assistance, counseling; Contact: Nicki Brown

Agency Name: The Salvation Army
Address: 620 Bringle Ferry Road, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-636-649
Website: www.salvationarmycarolinas.org
Service(s) Offered: Help with utility bills, rent, food and clothing. Hours of operations: Monday – Thursday 9:00am – 3:00 pm

Agency Name: Salisbury-Rowan Community Action Agency
Address: 1300 West Bank Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-633-6633
Website: www.srcaa.com
Service(s) Offered: Head Start/Early Head Start, Family Development, GED, Youth Employment and Job Training and Home Weatherization

Transportation

Agency Name: City of Salisbury Transit
Address: 300 West Franklin Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-638-5252 or 704-638-5253
Website: www.salisburync.gov/transit
Service(s) Offered: City Bus System-Salisbury, Spencer, East Spencer

Agency Name: RITA- Rowan Individual Transit System
Address: 2726 Old Concord Road, Salisbury, NC 28146
Phone: 704-216-8899
Website: www.rowantransit.com
Service(s) Offered: Non-emergency transportation services available to residents living in the county outside of Salisbury, Spencer and East Spencer city limits. Fare is \$2 per trip unless paid by Medicaid etc. Transportation Service is available one day each week for each area of the county.

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Transportation continued

Agency Name: Rowan Express
Address: 2726 Old Concord Road, Salisbury, NC 28146
Phone: 704-216-8888
Website: www.rowancountync.gov
Service(s) Offered: Service to Salisbury, China Grove, Landis, Kannapolis, Free transfers are available for Rider Bus Service in Concord.

Veteran Resource Information

Agency Name: Selective Service System
Address: Web Site
Phone: 800-877-8339
Website: <https://www.sss.gov/Home/Verification>
Service(s) Offered: The Selective Service System is an independent agency of the United States government that maintains information on those potentially subject to military conscription. Virtually all male U.S. citizens and male immigrant non-citizens between the ages of 18 and 25 are required by law to have registered within 30 days of their 18th birthdays and must notify Selective Service within ten days of any changes to any of the information they provided on their registration cards, like a change of address.

Agency Name: Veteran Affairs EBenefit Online
Address: Web Site
Website: <https://www.ebenefits.va.gov>
Service(s) Offered: This system allow Veterans to gain access to their VA Medical information and benefits. Veterans should register to gain access to the web site.

Agency Name: VA Medical: Health Care Homeless Veterans Coordinator /HCHV
Address: 1601 Benner, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-638-9000 Ext. #3011
Service(s) Offered: VA Medical offers services to assist Veterans who have experience loss of lodging or about to lose lodging for them and/or family. Veterans should contact Salisbury VA Medical HCHV office for assistance or Rowan Helping Ministries.

Agency Name: Rowan County: Veteran Services Officer (VSO)
Address: 1935 Jake Alexander Boulevard West Suite A2, West End Plaza, Salisbury, NC 28147
Phone: 704-216-8130
Service(s) Offered: Rowan County Veterans Service Officer will assist Veterans who were injured while on duty in the military. The VSO can assist in filing Military Compensation claims, pensions and dependent scholarship of Veterans who received a Campaign Badge.

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Veteran Resource Information continued

Agency Name: National Personnel Records
Phone: 314-801-0800 or Fax #314-801-9049
Website: <http://vetrecs.archives.gov>
Service(s) Offered: National Personnel Record assist Veterans receive their DD Form 214, Medical records and Administrative Records.

Miscellaneous Veteran Websites

<http://www.veerans.gov/> -- Department of Labor (Employment Resource Needs)

www.taonline.com -- Transition Assistance online

www.military.com -- Military Information for all Branches of Service

www.sba.gov -- U.S. Small Business Administration (For Veterans)

Support Groups

Addiction

Agency Name: Al-Anon of Rowan County
Address: First United Methodist Church, 217 S. Church Street, Salisbury, NC 28144
Phone: 704-636-4642
Website: www.district-21-aa.com
Service(s) Offered: A mutual support program for people whose lives have been affected by someone else's drinking Meet Thursday nights at 7:00pm at First United Methodist Church on Church Street and Saturday mornings at 11:00am on Depo Street in Salisbury. Contact: Kenneth Drye @704-433-9240

Agency Name: Alcoholics Anonymous
Phone: 704 636-1361
Website: www.district-21-aa.com
Service(s) Offered: Help for people having problems with alcohol. Contact: Kenneth Drye @704-433-9240

Agency Name: Narcotics Anonymous
Phone: National Hotline: 1-818-773-9999
Website: www.NA.org
Service(s) Offered: Help for people having problems with alcohol.

Agency Name: Celebrate Recovery
Address: Trading Ford Baptist Church, 3600 Long Ferry Rd., Salisbury
Phone: 704-637-7523 or 704-633-5986
Service(s) Offered: Christ-centered 12-step program for alcoholism, co-dependency, grief, divorce, sexual abuse, domestic violence, drug, sexual, food, and gambling addictions.

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Support Groups

Addiction continued

Agency Name: Faith Baptist Church
Address: 904 Chipola Street, Faith, NC
Phone: 704-791-5987
Service(s) Offered: Faith based addictions program, 7p.m. every Friday, Nursery, Kidz Club, teen program, adult program, Call for transportation.

Agency Name: Tabernacle Baptist Church
Address: 2515 E. Innes Street, Salisbury
Phone: 704-232-9130
Service(s) Offered: Faith based addictions program, 7p.m. every Friday, Nursery, Kidz Club, teen program, adult Program, Call for transportation

Agency Name: Grace Bible Church
Address: 6725 E. NC 152, Rockwell
Phone: 704-279-6820 or Overcomersinchirst@yahoo.com
Service(s) Offered: Mondays at 7:00 p.m., Overcomers in Christ, Jericho Outreach addiction recovery program, Also offered 7 p.m. Wednesdays at Rockwell Public Library basement. Call 704-213-6712.

Agency Name: Recovery Anonymous
Address: Suite 211, Kent Building, 909 S. Main St., Salisbury
Phone: 704-637-0052
Service(s) Offered: Support for anyone affected by the disease of chemical dependency. Sundays, 6:30 – 7:30 p.m.

Diseases, Disorders and Conditions

Agency Name: Autism Society of North Carolina, Rowan Chapter
Address: Partners in Learning Child Development Center, Catawba College, Salisbury
Phone: 704-638-9020
Service(s) Offered: Improves the lives of individuals with autism, supports their families, and educates communities. Call for dates and times of meetings.

Agency Name: Rowan County Chapter of Autism Society of NC
Address: First United Methodist Church, Room 108, 217 S. Church Street, Salisbury
Email: npopkin@autismsociety-nc.org
Service(s) Offered: Group meets on the third Tuesday of each month and provides a place for families of children and adults with **autism** to meet, share, and learn about **autism**. Enter on Church Street side of the building, through the doors to the right of the courtyard.

Agency Name: Diabetes Support
Address: Faith Baptist Church Fellowship Hall, 203 N. Main St., Faith
Phone: 704-279-2463
Service(s) Offered: Contact Group Leader Freda Horne, RN, for more information.

COMMUNITY RESOURCE ASSISTANCE GUIDE

Rowan, NC

Support Groups continued

Grief

Agency Name: Circle of Hope
Address: 2290 Statesville Blvd., Salisbury, NC
Phone: 704-630-0319
Service(s) Offered Support for parents grieving the loss of a child,

Agency Name: Coping with Grief
Address: Rowan Regional Hospice, Salisbury
Phone: 704-637-7645
Service(s) Offered Support for anyone mourning the loss of a loved one. Call for current schedule.

Agency Name: Rowan Hospice and Palliative Care Grief Support
Address: 720 Grove Street, Salisbury
Phone: 704-637-7645
Service(s) Offered Monthly, day support groups from 1:30 – 2:30 p.m. Also Spring and Fall, evening, 6-week support groups.

Mental Illness

Agency Name: NAMI (National Alliance for Mental Illness)
Address: Gloria Dei Lutheran Church, 1908 Statesville Blvd., Salisbury
Phone: 704-640-8811
Service(s) Offered First and Third Tuesdays at 7:00 p.m. Support for family, friends, and individuals suffering with mental illness.

Miscellaneous

Agency Name: Rowan County Foster and Adoptive Parent Association
Address Partners in Learning Center, 2386 Robin Road, Salisbury
Phone: 704-245-8055
Service(s) Offered Support for Foster and Adoptive Parents,

Agency Name: Rowan Brain Injury Support
Address: 108 Dorsett Drive, Salisbury
Phone: 980-622-7732
Service(s) Offered Support for people with acquired brain injury or TBI, their families, care givers or anyone interested,

Violence

Agency Name: Family Crisis Council
Phone: 704-636-4718
Website: fccrowan.org
Service(s) Offered Provides support for women and children who have been victims of sexual assault or domestic violence.